CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANBERIS

AAinutaa	of the meeting held on the 14th of February 2024 at V Canalian at 7 p.m.	LANDEN.
MINUTES (of the meeting held on the 14th of February 2024 at Y Ganolfan at 7 p.m.	
	chard (CHAIR) Iola Owen	
wan Har		
Emlyn Bo		
Gwilym E		
ouise Pr		
1.	CHAIRPERSON OPENING REMARKS AND APOLOGIES	
	The meeting was formally opened by the Chairperson Llinos Haf Pritchard and the members were welcomed to the February's meeting. Apologies were received from Councillor Rhys Ap Gwilym, Councillor Kevin Jones, and Councillor Trystan Thomas. Two Applications were received for the vacant seat on the Council. The Applications were given to a secret vote and Bethan Holding was elected to the sear. The Clerk to inform both applicants of the result.	CLERK
1.1	No public participation took place.	
1.2	Victoria Trees – information was received from the owners of the Victoria rees that they have received a notice by Natural Resource Wales to fell the trees that have been affected by Phytophthora ramorum infection.	
1.3	The minutes of the meeting on developing Bro Peris and representatives of Local Social enterprises. No invite was forwarded to the Council for this meeting and therefore no representatives attended. Another meeting had been arranged and the request to attend was discussed and it was decided that the Council would not take part as there were plan sin the pipeline to discuss a Llanberis Enterprise.	CLERK
1.4	Proposed Mobility Hub Centre at Llanberis – the minutes for the special meeting held between AECOM, Community Council and Llanberis Development Group. They were accepted as correct, and it was decided that the Council was not willing to see any development that would undermine but complement the community endeavours that happen at the Ganolfan. Any development would need to be for the benefit of the community.	CLERK
1.5	Lakeside play area – the Clerk stated that there had been a site meeting with the Community Council, Gwynedd, Council, National Grid and Morgan Sindall following the RoSPA report following the reinstallation of the play Equipment. Minor works are required, and it was decided that the apparent would be completed whilst the work on the mulch would be carried out in September after of a period or resettlement for the land.	
2.0	DECLARATION OF INTEREST	
	Several Councillor had links with some of the societies that had made an application for financial assistance. There were none with person benefit.	
3.0	REPORT ON COUNTY MATERS	
3.1	A written report on county matters was presented by Councillor Kim Jones. See appendix 1.	
4.0	CONFIRMATION OF LAST MONTHS ECPENDITURE AND FINANCIAL REPORT	
4.1	The expenditure and financial report for January 2024 were presented and accepted.	
4.2	The following application for financial assistance were considered and decided upon:	CLERC

CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANBERIS

		ı			
	SOCIETY/ORGANISATI	REQUEST FOR	DECISION		
	ON Cuidin au I I avala a ria	500	200		
	Guiding Llanberis	500 350	300		
	Cor Dyffryn Peris Grŵp Datblygu	500	300		
	Llanberis	300	300		
	Eco'r Wyddfa	NONE INDICATED	300		
	Clwb Peldroed	NONE INDICATED	300		
	Llanberis	110112 1110107 1125			
	Pentre' Taclus Llanberis	480	300		
	Eglwys Sant Peris	3500	300		
	Seindorf Arian Llanrug	350	300		
	Merched y Wawr	250	300		
	Llanberis a Nant Peris	250	300		
	Y Festri	500	300		
	Pwyllgor Gyfeillio	NONE INDICATED	300		
	1 11 7 11 9 51 5 7 1 5 111 5				
	TOTAL		3300		
		l			
<i>-</i>	CONFIDANTION IF LACT	AAONITUS AAINUUTES AND	AAATTERC ARICINIC		
5.0 5.1	The minute for language				
5.2	The minute for January 2		e date not provided. The		
J.Z	date when the sergean	•	•		
5.3	Change of site for the litter bin at the lakeside paly area – Gwynedd				
	Council are not able to			CLERK	
	the right to purchase a l		•		
	was decided to ask for t	he cost for the bin and	the collection.		
5.4	Memorial for the quarrymen – another meeting has been arranged for			CLERK	
	the 29th of February. An explanation was provided that levelling up				
	money is available for the				
	and that the structure needs to be in place with 12 months. There is a				
	need for the structure to have a location. Several sites had been				
	indicated but unfortunately the structure could not be erected at the				
	Bus Interchange or the Surgery Community Garden. The only location left was Parc Bach that the Community Council maintain. The deeds for				
	the land are not available and the land is not registered. It was				
	decided that the land should be registered through legal means. The				
5.5	Clerk to arrange a meeting with the Chair at a Solicitors. Cemetery Noticeboard – the contractor has removed the old				
· · ·	noticeboard from the cemetery so that repairs can be carried out on it.				
	It is hoped that the notice				
6.0	HIGHWAYS AND PUBLIC				
6.1	No work carried out on the footways on the High Street from the				
	Caernarfon approach towards Outside. It was decided that the Clerk				
	would write to the head	of highways at Gwyne	dd Council to state our		
	disappointment that no				
6.2	The English only road sig		•		
	I contravenes Gwynedd	Council Policy. The Cle	rc to send an email on		

CYNGOR CYMUNED LLANBERIS

	CYNGOR CYMUNED LI	<u>-AINDER13</u>
	the matter to the Chief Executive of Gwyned Council to show the	
	Councils discontentment on the matter.	
7.0	CEMETERY	
7.1	Information was received from Gwynedd Council that new regulations for Recycling are to be in being on the 6th of April 2024. These regulations affect businesses. It means that businesses will need to sort out their recycling waste. Gwynedd Council have asked for confirmation regarding cemeteries and these regulations from natural Resource Wales. Presently Gwynedd Councill will still collect from cemeteries at an annual cost. The bins within the cemetery are being used for all rubbish and from time ti time the site becomes unsightly and some people do not use the bins at all and leave them on the bins site, the matter was considered and a decision was taken to remove the bins form the cemetery to complement the Welsh Government in their endeavours to be a waste free nation and reduce carbon emissions. Y Clerc to arrange for signs to be made and erected on site and notices to be placed on social media and website to notify the public.	CLERC
8.0	PLANNING APPLICATIONS	
	C23/0537/15/LL Location: 40 Glasgow Houses, Pete's Eats, Stryd Fawr, High Street, Llanberis, LL55 4EU Proposal: proposed changes to the restaurant and changes to the holiday let with a proposed extension to the dormer window. Observations – although the Council did not octect there is a need to ensure that the development does not contravene polies in managing over tourism. Also, although the pictures in application plans show people enjoying food and drink on the footways, the Council are concerned that this practice although allowed under licence by Gwynedd Council could narrow the width of the footway making users use the road. This would be dangerous on the high street and Market Street down to the bypass.	
9.0	COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES	
9.1	Open-Air Gym – a site visit was held with an Officer from Gwynedd Council to see what would be possible for financing such a project. There will be a need to engage with the public to see if there is a need for it and what sort of Equipment would be required. The Officer will sort out a questionnaire. Following the questionnaire, it will be then possible to look at sites near the Ganolfan and to have a discussion with management at Parc Padarn.	
10.0	REPORTS FROM OTHER ORGANISATION'S MEETINGS	
10.1	None to report	
Signature	Mynthara.	Date:
	-	

APPENDIX 1

February 2024 Report

- Three prohibition of parking schemes in the pipeline, Capel Coch Road, Church Lane, and Ceunant Street. (Request from Eric Baylis to reduce the lines on Capel Coch Road) need to discuss this within the meeting) two objections received by the Council on the scheme. The Chapel Have been asked to send their observations on the situation. The Council have received no reports or complains regarding the site. Public to be encouraged to send in their observations.
- Traffic Section have been requested to paint Bus Stop Road marking on the road outside Padarn Lake, awaiting an answer.
- New bollards have been placed on the green in Maes Derlwyn and the tourism sign has been re-erected on site.
- Work has been begun on points to service caravanettes in the Glyn, temporary bins outside
 the toilets until the new recycling bins have reinstalled. No updates on the paying
 machines.
- Complaints regarding the weed within the lake by Padlo SUP response sent with the aid of Parc Padarn and NRW. (Copies available).
- Met up with Merion the Llanrug Community Council Clerk so get the perspective on their project to install an Open-Air Gym.
- Wooden bridge at Coed Doctor has been repaired but any repairs will depend on the budget.
- First parking notices given by Gwynedd Council on prohibitions at Maes Derlwyn and Trem y Chwarel.
- Met up with the PCSO and she is still pushing for CCTV in the village but understands that they are very costly. Still receiving complaints on the smell of cannabis.
- £1,682 raised in support of Carl Schulze and his family in a Bingo Night at the Social Club on 27/01.
- Not happy that National Grid have installed a third traffic light near the Brynrefail Roundabout without notification.
- Planning application Petes Eats consultation comes to and on the 7^{th of} February but can see an extension as the applicant requires to give further information on the units.
- Meeting held with Gwynedd Council regarding an Open-Air Gym and to see if there is a calling for it and what equipment is required.